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California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS-31
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Docket# í0-BSTD-01
Subject; Bulldlng Energy Eff¡ciency Stendards Acceptance Testflg_end Documentation QEP-OSE
LIM¡TING SUALIFIED PÉRSONNFL TO ONLY AABC, TABB ANd NEBE CERTIFIED INDIVIDUALS
ORF'R'I''S

Dear Commlssioners:

My name is Steve Þavies, I am owner of Foothill Air Conditioning and Heating, lnc. and have been in
business for 35 years.

I am a member of tfre Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors National Association (SMACNA) and
write to clarify that I ggg any proposal to narrow or limit the responsibility for acceptance testíng and
documentation to ANLY those individuals and compenies who are certificatecl by the Associated Air
Batence Councll (AABC), National Environmental Bafancing Bureau (NEBB), the Testing Adjustlng and
Balanoing Bureau (TABB).

Clearly, aooeptance testing and documentation underthe 2013 Title 24 Energy Efficiency Standardsfor
non-residential structures will require highly trained lndlvlduals to perform the work- Whether or not
certified by AABC, NEBB or TABB, all licensed mechanical engineers and licensed rnechanioal
contractors who are installing contractors, start-up contractors, or serufce contractors are highly qualified
and should þe allowed to serve as aceeptance testing Field Teohnicians for HVAC equipment and
controls. Additionaltraining and/or certification should be available to allthese individuats as necessery.

This more inolusive approach will ensure highty qualified individuals are performing the work while
achievlng full and cost-effective compliance with Title 24 in non-residentÍal strucfures,

Finally, I strongly support creatlng a place on the Tille 24 acceptance forms to clearly identify lhe
responsible party. This will increase accountability and oompllance.

Thank you for your consideration of my concerns.

Sincerely,
'Í-\

Strye'Davies
President

URGENT SMACNA

DATE    FEB 24 2012

RECD. MAR 06 2012

DOCKET
10-BSTD-01


